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M.ur’phy, Erin L. LA O0008 IZZLP |

+ F
From: LimitedOnline

Sent:  Tuesday, June 30, 2009 1:34 PM
. To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW: Address information update request for KQ Wireless, LLC

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satlsfaction Survey

From: KQ Wireless [mailto:kqw@kqwireless.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 12:32 PM

To: LimitedOnline
Subject: Address information update request for KQ Wireless, LLC

The suite number is missing in the address.' ( SUITE 7). Please update. Thank you . ""'ru:‘ 8
E gg‘_{ '
Manager/Member Detail . By £ n
b mw _l
e -
Name & Address , . "'S,?, m‘
Title MGRM 2 2 O
KONGQUEE, MILTON é;,w .
3850 EAST GULF TC LAKE HIGHWAY > 8 .

INVERNESS FL 34453

Best Regards,

Milton
Mobile: 352.201.9460
Fax: 435.228.3907
Email: miltonkg@kqwireless.com

This e-mail, and any attachments, is infended only for use by the addressee(s} named herein and may contain
fegally privileged and/or confidential information. It is the property of KQ Wireless, LLC. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email, any
attachments thereto, and any use of the information contained are strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify me at 352.201.9460 and permanently delefe the original and any copy thereof,
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